REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEMIE TTPE)

vocsee w0, 15/ 33 - TC

Pakn
1. sivisien Bema/Stedf fame __ Commmicetiona/ister

5. Sugpeetad Dochet Nailing List (attach separste shest if recesssry)

A. Provide WAMES QLT for regulsted companies or ACRONYNS ONLY regutated industries,
a3 shown In Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
5. Provide COWLETE rams onv) ackiress for sll others. (Mgtch rapresentatives to clisnte.)

1. Partiss and thelr representatives {{f eny)

Bichard P, Vesltowsk|

2. Interested Persons and their representatives {(if sny)

& Chack ane:
_ XX Documentation s attached.

bocumentation will be provided with recammendstion.
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O
Public Serbvice Commission

State of Florida .

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 17th, 1998

TO: Pauia Isler __

FROM: Jackie KnightH{

RE: RAF non payments - Eleventh setof 10

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (cleventh set) that [ am forwarding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
August is $4.00 and Penalty is $12.50. | have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what
amount a utility owes the Commission. I have not made copies, therefore you will need 1o keep
the data for your files.
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Should you have any questions, please let me know.
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